
 

Rendering of Green Acres Mall redevelopment project. / Courtesy of Macerich 

Court scuttles challenge to IDA tax breaks for Green Acres  

David Winzelberg//April 7, 2025//   

A lawsuit brought by four school districts against extended tax breaks for the Green Acres 
Mall has been dismissed by a court ruling.  

Nassau State Supreme Court Justice Christopher McGrath dismissed the lawsuit on 
Wednesday, April 2 that was filed last summer against the Town of Hempstead Industrial 
Development Agency and Macerich Co., the owner of the Green Acres retail complex.  

The suit, filed in August 2024 by the Valley Stream Central High School District and Valley 
Stream School Districts 30, 24, and 13, sought to reverse five-year extensions of IDA tax 
breaks which were approved in the spring of 2024.  

The schools’ lawsuit asked the court to declare the IDA’s extension of the PILOTs 
(payments-in-lieu-of-taxes agreements) and lease agreements for the mall and the 
adjacent Green Acres Commons shopping center illegal and sought a judgment ordering 
the IDA to recapture benefits or force the mall’s owner to pay increased PILOT payments to 
be distributed among the school districts. The school districts argued that the extension 

https://libn.com/author/davidwinzelberg/


was illegal because Macerich failed to meet job commitments tied to the tax breaks 
approved by the IDA in 2014 and 2015.  

Macerich, which owns the mall and the Green Acres Commons shopping center, 
announced in Jan. 2024 that it was planning a more than $100 million redevelopment at 
Green Acres Mall and asked the IDA to extend the PILOT for the mall by five years and lower 
the employment commitment from 2,774 to 2,400 full-time equivalent jobs at the property. 
Macerich also requested a PILOT extension for Green Acres Commons and that its 
employment requirement be lowered from 570 to 496 full-time equivalent jobs.  

The court found the actions by IDA were legal and that the school districts lacked standing 
to challenge IDA PILOTs, as they are not taxpayers. McGrath also ruled that the school 
districts also lacked standing to assert claims that the IDA failed to undertake 
environmental impact studies before its actions to extend the PILOTs.  

“We’re very pleased that the court agreed with our arguments,” Fred Parola, Hempstead 
IDA CEO, said in a written statement. “This is a total victory confirming that the IDA has 
done everything legally in its work to encourage economic development in the Town of 
Hempstead. We hope this ends the long-running controversy involving Green Acres.”  

The attorney representing the school districts has yet to respond to a request for 
comment.  

Tags: Green Acres, Hempstead IDA, Macerich 

 

https://libn.com/tag/green-acres/
https://libn.com/tag/hempstead-ida/
https://libn.com/tag/macerich/


 

Rendering of Medford Gardens apartment development. / Courtesy of WellLife Network 

Work begins on $40M affordable senior housing project  

David Winzelberg//April 16, 2025//   

 

WellLife Network has begun construction on a $40 million affordable housing project in 
Medford.  

The three-story, 69,000-square-foot building will bring 67 apartments for renters age 55 and 
over to a 6.8-acre site at 3161 Horseblock Road.  

The project, called Medford Gardens, will be a mix of 10 studios and 56 one-bedroom 
apartments. Apartments at Medford Gardens will be available for households age 55 and 
older earning up to 60 percent of the area median income. Thirty-three supportive 
apartments will be reserved for eligible seniors struggling with homelessness and mental 
health challenges. WellLife Network will be providing on-site support for eligible tenants 
such as health services, case management, crisis intervention, and vocational training.  

Amenities in the building will include on-site laundry facilities on each floor, an exercise 
and wellness room, energy-efficient appliances and HVAC systems, a community room 
and lobby, access to green space, and 24/7 on-site staff. The new building will also have 

https://libn.com/author/davidwinzelberg/
https://libn.com/profile/397287/welllife-network


sustainable features like electric heating and cooling, energy-efficient appliances, 
including laundry facilities, electric vehicle charging stations, storm drainage retention 
ponds and outdoor greenspace.  

“We are committed to creating more opportunities for older New Yorkers to downsize into 
smaller homes in communities they love,” Gov. Kathy Hochul said in a written 
statement. “Medford Gardens will provide households with an affordable place to call 
home and provide vulnerable residents the support they need and deserve to continue to 
live independently. Thank you to the town of Brookhaven for your partnership and for 
showing what it means to be a Pro-Housing Community.”  

Medford Gardens is supported by New York State Homes and Community Renewal’s 
Federal and State Low Income Housing Tax Credit Programs that are expected to generate 
$19 million in equity. Additional support includes $7.9 million from the New York State 
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance’s Homeless Housing and Assistance 
Program. Operating funding for the 33 supportive units is being provided by the Empire 
State Supportive Housing Initiative through the New York State Office of Mental Health, 
according to the statement.  

“Creating affordable, energy-efficient, and supportive homes is the cornerstone of HCR’s 
work,” New York State Homes and Community Renewal Commissioner RuthAnne 
Visnauskas said in the statement. “This $40 million investment will allow 66 senior 
households the opportunity to live independently in a place they can afford. We thank the 
town of Brookhaven — a certified Pro-Housing Community — as well as WellLife and other 
local partners for sharing our vision on addressing the housing crisis on Long Island.”  

The Medford Gardens project was also assisted by economic incentives from the Town of 
Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency.  

“Combating housing insecurity for seniors, including those seniors with disabilities, takes 
action by local governments working with partners in the industry,” Brookhaven Supervisor 
Dan Panico said in the statement. “Unfortunately, there are many such seniors who have 
served our nation in the armed services, but face homelessness. The Town of Brookhaven 
is actively working to reduce homelessness for our residents, especially for our veterans.”  

WellLife, which has executive offices in New Hyde Park and administrative offices in 
Smithtown, offers services at 80 locations across New York City and Long Island, including 
substance use disorder clinics, community outreach programs and residential 
facilities. The nonprofit also offers programs for those with intellectual/developmental 
disabilities and for mental health challenges.  

Medford Gardens is expected to be completed in the summer of 2026.  



Tags: affordable housing, multifamily housing, senior housing 

 

https://libn.com/tag/affordable-housing/
https://libn.com/tag/multifamily-housing/
https://libn.com/tag/senior-housing/


 

Rendering of the townhomes at The Villas at Oak Run. / Courtesy of The Crest Group 

Crest Group secures $24M loan for new townhome project  

David Winzelberg//April 15, 2025//   

The Crest Group has landed a $24 million construction loan for its new 55-and-over rental 
development in Middle Island.  

The new community called The Villas at Oak Run will bring 74 two-bedroom townhomes to 
a 23.5-acre site at the northeast corner of Birchwood Park Drive and Middle Country Road.  

Basking Ridge, N.J.-based Black Bear Capital Partners (BBCP), a real estate financial 
advisory firm and subsidiary of Black Bear Asset Management (BBAM), arranged the 
financing. Kearny Bank provided a two-year balance sheet construction loan at 70 percent 
LTC/LTV to The Crest Group.   

The Villas at Oak Run will have 37 duplex buildings with two-bedroom, two-bath units 
totaling 93,138 square feet. Each apartment at the new community will come with a one-
car garage, with amenities that include an indoor fitness center, half-mile walking path and 
an outdoor recreational area with pickleball courts.  

The $35 million Middle Island project received economic incentives from the Brookhaven 
Industrial Development Agency. Eight units will be designated as affordable and reserved 

https://libn.com/author/davidwinzelberg/


for renters earning up to 80 percent of the area median income and seven units designated 
as workforce housing will be leased to renters earning up to 120 percent of the 
AMI.  Monthly rents for the market-rate apartments are projected to be $3,648, with 
workforce units at $2,286, according to IDA documents.   

Bryan Manz and Emil DePasquale of BBCP arranged the $24 million financing package.  

“We’re proud to help bring this thoughtfully designed community to life and support the 
Town of Brookhaven’s mission to expand affordable housing options for seniors,” 
DePasquale said in a company statement.  

BBAM/BBCP, which services transactions across all property types, reports it closed 
numerous refinance packages in excess of $1 billion in 2024 despite “challenging market 
conditions.” BBCP, which has offices in New York, New Jersey, Chicago and Tampa, 
Fla., also has another $750 million currently in the pipeline.  

According to its statement, BBCP said The Crest Group “has demonstrated a strong track 
record of identifying and acquiring high-potential development sites,” consistently 
delivering well-executed projects across multiple asset classes. Its construction financing 
for the Middle Island project allows its latest development to move forward.  

“BBCP secured favorable terms with Kearny Bank in today’s challenging capital markets, 
demonstrating the strength of our development plan and the growing demand for quality 
55+ housing options in Suffolk County,” Daniel Scarda, director of Corporate Finance for 
The Crest Group, said in the statement. “It was a pleasure working with the BBAM team to 
get this transaction closed and we are eager to deliver additional high-quality development 
projects across our portfolio.”  

The Middle Island development is expected to take from 18 to 22 months to complete.  

 



 

Courtesy of Equinor/Vestas Wind Systems A/S 

Trump administration stops wind project near coast of Long Island 

Adina Genn//April 17, 2025//   

A major wind farm project slated to begin off the coast of Long Island that is said to power 
500,000 homes was halted after an order from U.S. Secretary of the Interior Doug Burgum. 

Burgum directed the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management Wednesday to halt 
construction on Empire Wind, a fully-permitted project. He called for further review, saying 
the Biden administration rushed the approval. 

The Norwegian company Equinor is building Empire Wind to start providing power in 2026. 
Equinor finalized the federal lease for Empire Wind in March 2017, early in President 
Donald Trump’s first term. BOEM approved the construction and operations plan in 
February 2024 and construction began that year. 

In a public statement on Wednesday, Equinor said: “We will engage directly with BOEM and 
the Department of Interior to understand the questions raised about the permits we have 
received from authorities.” The company declined to comment on the fate of the project. 

https://libn.com/author/adinagenn/


Supporters of offshore wind say Long Island, because of its natural resources, is poised to 
be a leading source of wind energy. Others have questioned its impact on the commercial 
fishing industry and environment. 

On Wednesday, New York Gov. Kathy Hochul said in a statement that the federal 
government should support rather than undermine efforts to “make energy more 
affordable, reliable and abundant.” 

She said that “Empire Wind 1 is already employing hundreds of New Yorkers, including 
1,000 good-paying union jobs as part of a growing sector that has already spurred 
significant economic development and private investment throughout the state and 
beyond.” 

She pointed out that the “project has already put shovels in the ground before the 
president’s executive orders—it’s exactly the type of bipartisan energy solution we should 
be working on.” 

Nassau County Executive Bruce Blakeman favored the halting of the project. He took to 
Facebook on Thursday, calling for help in preventing “wind turbines off our shoreline. 
Windmills will destroy aquatic life, birds and hurt the local fishing industry,” he said. 

Advocates for offshore wind say that halting the project puts the region at risk. 

This includes the New York League of Conservation Voters, Alliance for Clean Energy New 
York and Citizens Campaign for the Environment. 

In a joint statement, they said that “the Trump administration is jeopardizing thousands of 
union jobs, dealing a blow to clean energy and siding with fossil fuel interests over the 
health and safety of New Yorkers.” 

The three organizations said that by “halting construction for Empire Wind I, President 
Trump is threatening Long Island’s energy independence and reliability, putting laborers out 
of work, undermining our efforts to combat coastal erosion that puts entire communities at 
risk, and causing dirty air and environmental degradation.” 

The project, they said would “reduce reliance on foreign imports. Halting a fully permitted, 
shovel-ready project of this scale is unconscionable, especially at a time when we urgently 
need more clean, reliable energy to drive economic development and meet growing 
demand. The Administration is breaking the law while prioritizing the interests of their fossil 
fuel donors at the expense of working families – a reckless, dangerous move that turns 
back the clock on progress.” 



The Biden administration sought to ramp up offshore wind as a climate change solution, 
setting national goals to deploy offshore wind energy, holding lease sales and approving 
nearly a dozen commercial-scale offshore wind energy projects. The nation’s first 
commercial-scale offshore wind farm opened a year ago, a 12-turbine wind farm called 
South Fork Wind 35 miles east of Montauk Point. 

Trump began reversing the country’s energy policies his first day in office with a spate of 
executive orders aimed at boosting oil, gas and coal. 

Last week, when Lee Zeldin, the Environmental Protection Agency administrator, visited 
Long Island, he said that the “president has made it crystal clear to his cabinet and to the 
public that he is not approving new wind permits right now.” 

The administration is reviewing all existing and pending offshore wind permits. 

The Associated Press contributed to this story. 

 













Town of Brookhaven 

Industrial Development Agency 

Meeting Minutes 

March 26, 2025 

 

Members Present: Frederick C. Braun, III 
   Martin Callahan 
   Mitchell Pally 
   Ann-Marie Scheidt 
   John Rose 
 
Excused Members: Felix J. Grucci, Jr. 
   Frank C. Trotta 
 
Also Present:  Lisa M. G. Mulligan, Chief Executive Officer 
   Lori LaPonte, Chief Financial Officer 
   Amy Illardo, Director of Marketing 
   Jocelyn Linse, Executive Assistant 
   Annette Eaderesto, IDA Counsel 

Barry Carrigan, Nixon Peabody, LLP 
   Howard Gross, Weinberg, Gross & Pergament (via Zoom) 
   Andrew Komaromi, Harris Beach Murtha, PLLC 
   Dan Baker, Greenberg Traurig, LLP (via Zoom) 
   Joseph Ceccoli, Biocogent, LLC (via Zoom) 
   Dan Dornfeld, Forchelli Deegan Terrana, LLP (via Zoom) 
   Brian Egan, Egan & Golden, LLP (via Zoom) 
   Joseph Smith, Duggal (via Zoom) 
   Demian Cacciolo, Duggal (via Zoom) 
 
Chairman Braun opened the IDA meeting at 10:38 A.M. on Wednesday, March 26, 2025, in the 

Agency’s Office on the Second Floor of Brookhaven Town Hall, One Independence Hill, 

Farmingville, New York.  A quorum was present. 

 

Meeting Minutes of February 5, 2025 & March 13, 2025 

The motion to approve these Minutes as presented was made by Mr. Pally and seconded by Mr. 

Rose.  All voted in favor. 

 

 

 



IDA Meeting 
March 26, 2025 
 

2 
 

CFO’s Report 

Ms. LaPonte informed the Board that the audit and PARIS Report were recently presented to the 

Audit Committee who accepted them in draft format and have recommended them to the Board 

for approval.   

 

The motion to approve the audit and PARIS Report in form and substance was made by Mr. 

Pally, seconded by Mr. Rose, and unanimously approved. 

 

Biocogent, LLC / Martosc Properties, LLC – Application 

Ms. Scheidt recused herself from the discussion of this application.  Mr. Ceccoli explained that 

this will be the third building to be included at their campus in Bellport.  The first building is for 

operating and warehouse space, the second building is for process manufacturing and the third 

will be for research and development and biomanufacturing.  Biocogent manufactures 

biologically active dermatologic ingredients for non-regulated and over the counter skincare and 

med-care markets.  The application for the third building, which is located at 9 Sawgrass Drive 

and is approximately 10,000 square feet.  There are currently 42 employees with an average 

salary of $129,000; they anticipate creating six more positions.  This project is expected to cost 

$4.25 million, and a sales tax exemption and PILOT are being requested.  A mortgage recording 

tax exemption has not been requested.   

 

The motion to accept the application was made by Mr. Rose and seconded by Mr. Pally.  All 

voted in favor with Ms. Scheidt recusing herself. 

 

Vineyards at Coram – Ornstein Leyton Company – Resolution 

Mr. Pally recused himself from the discussion of this resolution  The cost benefit analysis, 

application and supporting documents were included in the meeting packets.  A public hearing 

was held with no comments received. 

 

The motion to approve this resolution was made by Mr. Rose, seconded by Ms. Scheidt and 

approved with Mr. Pally recusing himself. 

 



IDA Meeting 
March 26, 2025 
 

3 
 

JB Risk Services 

The current contract for the Insurance Risk Manger is capped at three hours per project with the 

option for approval if additional time is required; it has been more common that additional time 

is necessary.  Mr. Pally made a motion to update the contract to allow for more hours and to 

increase the hourly rate from $250 per hour to $300 per hour.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Rose and unanimously approved. 

 

CEO’s Report 

 

Angela’s House 

This project is requesting to voluntarily terminate their agreement with the Agency and that no 

benefits that have already been granted be clawed back.  Mr. Egan advised the Members that 

donations have disappeared in the not-for-profit economy.   

 

The motion to approve this termination and not seek any clawback of benefits was made by Mr. 

Pally and seconded by Ms. Scheidt.  All voted in favor. 

 

ABLI Sponsorship Request 

Mr. Callahan made a motion to sponsor the Long Island Real Estate Dinner on June 12th at a cost 

of $2,500.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Rose and unanimously approved. 

 

NYSEDC Sponsorship Request 

Mr. Pally made a motion to sponsor the annual NYSEDC Cooperstown Conference at a cost of 

$5,500.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Callahan and passed with Mr. Braun recusing himself. 

 

Housing Study 

A first draft of the first part of the Housing Study has been received. 

 

Duggal 

Edits have been incorporated into the new logo; work is ongoing. 

 



IDA Meeting 
March 26, 2025 
 

4 
 

The motion to close the IDA meeting at 11:12 A.M. was made by Mr. Rose and seconded by Mr. 

Pally.  All voted in favor. 

 

The next IDA meeting is scheduled for Friday, March 28, 2025. 

 
 

 
 



 

Town of Brookhaven 

Industrial Development Agency 

Meeting Minutes 

March 28, 2025 

 

Members Present:  Frederick C. Braun, III 
    Martin Callahan 
    Felix J. Grucci, Jr. (via Zoom) 
    Mitchell H. Pally 
    John Rose 
    Ann-Marie Scheidt 
    Frank C. Trotta (via Zoom) 
 
Also Present:   Lisa M. G. Mulligan, Chief Executive Officer 
    Amy Illardo, Director of Marketing 
    Jocelyn Linse, Executive Assistant 
    Annette Eaderesto, IDA Counsel 
    Howard Gross, Weinberg, Gross & Pergament (via Zoom) 
    Barry Carrigan, Nixon Peabody, LLP (via Zoom) 
    Andrew Komaromi, Harris Beach Murtha, PLLC (via Zoom) 
    Joseph Rossi, Nord Development 
    Eric Russo, Vanbrunt Juzwiak & Russo PC 
 
Chairman Braun opened the IDA meeting at 1:35 P.M. on Friday, March 28, 2025, in the 

Agency’s Office on the Second Floor of Brookhaven Town Hall, One Independence Hill, 

Farmingville, New York.  A quorum was present. 

 

Ferrandino & Sons Development Group, LLC – Resolution  

The cost benefit analysis, PILOT and housing studies were included in the meeting packet.  A 

public hearing was held with two comments received.   

 

The motion to approve this resolution was made by Mr. Grucci and seconded by Mr. Trotta.  The 

vote was as follows: 

 

Mr. Callahan – No 

Mr. Grucci – Yes 



IDA Meeting 
March 28, 2025 
 

2 
 

Mr. Pally – Yes 

Mr. Rose – Yes 

Ms. Scheidt – No 

Mr. Trotta – Yes 

Mr. Braun – No 

 

The motion passed. 

 

Mr. Callahan made a motion to close the IDA meeting at 1:39 P.M.  The motion was seconded by 

Ms. Scheidt and unanimously approved. 

 

The next IDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 23, 2025. 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

JOHN P. GORDON 
  

PARTNER   

JGORDON@FORCHELLILAW.COM   

 

 FORCHELLI DEEGAN TERRANA LLP  
The Omni • 333 Earle Ovington Blvd., Suite 1010 • Uniondale, NY 11553 • 516.248.1700 • forchellilaw.com 

 

       April 4, 2025 

 

Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency 

1 Independence Hill 

Farmingville, NY 11738 

 

Attn: Lisa M.G. Mulligan, Executive Director 

 

  Re: Port Jefferson Commons Project 

   53-unit Affordable Residential Rental Development 

1601-1605 Main Street, Village of Port Jefferson 

    

Dear Lisa: 

As you may know, this firm represents Port Jefferson Commons, LLC and/or an entity formed on 

its behalf (“Applicant”) in connection with its proposed approximately 73,430 square foot 53-

unit 100% affordable residential rental development project to be located at 1601-1605 Main 

Street in the Village of Port Jefferson (“Project”). Applicant is seeking: 

1. A 30-year payment in lieu of taxes (“PILOT”) from the Town of Brookhaven 

Industrial Development Agency (“Agency”);  

2. Sales tax exemption for construction materials and furniture, fixtures and equipment 

(“FF&E”); and 

3. Partial mortgage recording tax exemption for Project financing. 

Enclosed is an updated executed application for financial assistance being submitted by 

Applicant to the Agency. Please consider this letter as part of the application. This Project has 

previously come before the Agency for acceptance of an application, but the financing method 

was not yet determined. The Project has since been awarded 9% low-income housing tax credits 

by New York State Homes and Community Renewal, so the Project can move forward with the 

assistance of the Agency. 

Applicant 

Applicant will be controlled by Rochester-based Conifer, LLC and Community Development 

Corporation of Long Island. This team has successfully completed affordable housing 

developments on Long Island, including the newly-constructed Port Jefferson Crossing 

development directly adjacent to the Project, which received financial assistance through the 

Agency. Each organization has a strong track record, including successful Conifer projects across 

the east coast. 

  



Page 2 of 3 

April 4, 2025 

Background and Purpose 

The Project presents an opportunity to create high-quality affordable housing by furthering 

ongoing municipal revitalization efforts in the Village of Port Jefferson. The Project is in close 

proximity to the Port Jefferson LIRR station and is in furtherance of the Village of Port 

Jefferson’s goals for the area as outlined in its Urban Renewal Plan and 2030 Comprehensive 

Plan Update. The Project also adheres to the State’s Workforce Opportunity Goals. 

The Project 

Applicant proposes to demolish two existing blighted buildings on the .57-acre site and replace 

them with a new construction 73,430 SF sustainable multifamily elevator building with 53 

affordable residential rental units, and approximately 2,485 SF of commercial space. 

The building will consist of 32 one-bedroom units and 20 two-bedroom units targeted at 

households earning 30%, 50%, 60%, and 80% AMI, plus a one-bedroom super’s unit, broken 

down as follows: 

• 5 - 1 BR units at 30% AMI 

• 10 - 1 BR units at 50% AMI 

• 8 - 1 BR units at 60% AMI 

• 9 - 1 BR units at 80% AMI 

• 1 - 1 BR unit for Super/Mgr 

• 7 - 2 BR units at 50% AMI 

• 7 - 2 BR units at 60% AMI 

• 6 - 2 BR units at 80% AMI 

The concrete podium structure will have a 60-space parking garage at the cellar level with 

residential units, commercial space, a fitness room, lobby, mail room, and laundry on the ground 

floor. The remaining 2 stories will be wood frame construction that will include the remaining 

residential units, and a community room on the third floor. 

All residential dwelling units will be ADA compliant, with 6 fully adapted units designated for 

mobility impaired residents, and 2 units adapted for hearing and vision-impaired residents. 

The Project will further advance the NY State and County Special Needs Housing Goal by 

creating a special needs housing community with a set-aside on five of the apartments for 

individuals with intellectual or developmental disabilities. The Project will also provide five 

units with a preference for veterans. 

The approximately 2,485 SF of commercial space will consist of retail/office space on the 

ground floor. One potential commercial user will be a green grocer/market, to be operated by a 

local minority operator with locations in Patchogue, Farmingville and Brentwood. Upper Port 

Jefferson is in need of commercial/retail presence, and this would anchor the area by providing 

needed services and creating long-term jobs. 

The Village of Port Jefferson is highly supportive of this Project and has committed $2,000,000 

in Restore NY funding to benefit this project. Construction is anticipated to take 18 months and 

the Project will be affordable for at least 50 years. 



Page 3 of 3 

April 4, 2025 

Green Design 

The all-electric building will use highly efficient air source heat pumps for heating and cooling 

and will feature semi-central ERVs for fresh air. The central heat pump domestic water heating 

system will be controlled by a demand and temperature system to reduce energy use. The 

building’s envelope will reduce energy use and increase resiliency with insulation levels above 

code. 

The project will certify to EPA Indoor AirPlus program, DOE Zero Energy Ready Home, and 

Enterprise Green Communities 2020 Plus. Energy Star appliances will be installed in each unit. 

The Project will include three EV charging stations. 

HDFC Ownership Structure 

It is anticipated that the ownership structure will be set up using a housing development fund 

corporation (“HDFC”) to own fee title to the property as nominee for Applicant, which will be 

the beneficial owner pursuant to a nominee agreement to be entered into. 

Applicant will be owned 99.99% by a federal low-income housing tax credit investor (expected 

to be Red Stone Equity Partners or a related entity), and the remaining .01% interest will be 

owned collectively by affiliates of (i) Red Stone, (ii) Conifer, LLC and (iii) Community 

Development Corporation of Long Island. 

Need for PILOT  

Due to the affordability restrictions which will be in place and the financing structure for the 

Project, a 30-year PILOT, coterminous with financing, is necessary in order to make the Project 

financially feasible to finance, construct and operate. 

Request for Sales Tax Exemption and Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

In addition, sales tax exemption for construction materials and FF&E, and mortgage recording 

tax exemption for Project financing will partially alleviate the burden of high construction costs. 

It is anticipated that the Project will be financed with a construction loan in the amount of 

$25,000,000 and permanent financing in the amount of $4,975,000, which will require mortgage 

recording tax exemption. Applicant requests sales tax exemption and mortgage recording tax 

exemption, which will assist with reducing costs if such exemptions are not available through the 

contemplated HDFC ownership structure referenced above. 

If you require any further information, please feel free to contact me. 

      Very truly yours, 

      FORCHELLI DEEGAN TERRANA LLP 

      By: John P. Gordon 

             JOHN P. GORDON 

JPG 

Encls. 



PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY NAME PERCENT INVESTOR TYPE EFFECTIVE DATE
200 East Avenue Associates, L.P. 200 East Avenue 99.99 Limited Partner 11/1/2012
25 Delaware Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. 25 Delaware 100 Sole Member 4/22/2019
25 Delaware Managing Member, LLC 25 Delaware 100 Member 6/16/2021
4301 Watson Blvd, LLC 4301 Watson Blvd 100 Member 3/9/2022
500 Northern Boulevard, LLC 500 Northern Boulevard 100 Member 3/1/2021
Abraham Lincoln Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Abraham Lincoln Preservation, LLC 100 Member 2/19/2013
Admiral Associates II, LLC Admiral Associates II 100 Member 3/2/2022
Admiral Associates III, LLC Admiral Associates III 100 Member 3/2/2022
Admiral Associates, LLC Admiral Associates 100 Member 3/2/2022
Andrews Terrace Co-MM, LLC Andrews Terrace - Conifer Member of GP 100 Sole Member 4/5/2023
Apartments at Three Bridges Holdings LLC Readington 100 Member 4/14/2023
Arc at Union Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of Arc of Monroe Supp. Housing 100 Member 5/4/2020
Arc at Union, LLC Arc of Monroe Supportive Housing Development 100 Member 5/4/2020
Belmont Villas Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of HCP Belmont, LLC 100 Member 5/16/2012
Big Tree Glen II, LLC Big Tree Glen 100 Member 3/23/2016
Big Tree Glen Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Big Tree Glen, LLC 100 Managing Member 1/15/2015
Big Tree Glen West, LLC 3645  West Main Street 100 Member 10/31/2014
Biltmore Crossing Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Biltmore Crossing, LLC 100 Member 6/21/2013
Blue Heron Trail I Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Blue Heron Trail I 100 Member 6/6/2016
Blue Heron Trail I Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Blue Heron Trail I 100 Managing Member 9/23/2015
Blue Heron Trail II Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Blue Heron Trail II 100 Managing Member 9/24/2015
Branchburg East Managing Member, LLC Branchburg East Managing Member 100 Member 10/30/2019
Branchburg Urban Renewal Associates, LLC Branchburg East & West Leaseholder (557 & 559) 100 Member 6/14/2018
Branchburg West Managing Member, LLC Branchburg West Managing Member 100 Member 10/30/2019
Brinkley Hill Managing Member, LLC Brinkley Hill - Managing Member 100 Member 7/2/2015
Brookside II Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Brookside Asso II, LLC 100 Member 6/3/2008
Brown Square I Associates, L.P. Brown Square Village I 99 Limited Partner 6/22/2010
Cambridge II Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of CV at Cambridge II, LLC 100 Member 6/3/2009
Cape May Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Cape May Hsg Asso, LLC 100 Member 6/3/2009
Carman Place Managing Member, LLC Carman Place Apartments - Managing Member 100 Member 11/7/2016
Cayuga Meadows Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Conifer Village at Cayuga Meadows 100 Member 12/10/2015
Cayuga Meadows Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of CV at Cayuga Meadows 100 Managing Member 11/24/2015
Chappaqua Station Managing Member, LLC MM of Chappaqua Station, LLC 100 Member 11/22/2013
Clifton Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Clifton Park Sr Hsg, LLC 75 Member 6/3/2009
Conifer Clinton GP, LLC Clinton Woods Project - Conifer Managing Member 100 Sole Member 3/22/2023
Conifer Construction, LLC Construction arm of CR, LLC 100 Member 12/1/2000
Conifer Deptford Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Deptford Hsg Asso, LLC 100 Member 9/17/2008
Conifer Foxtail, LLC Managing Mbr of Foxtail Crossing,LLC 100 Member 3/25/2008
Conifer Great Northern Mall Managing Member, LLC Great Northern Mall - Managing Member 100 Member 7/14/2023
Conifer Greenbriar, LLC Cape May Greenbriar 100 Member 2/18/2009
Conifer Highland Park, LLC Manager of AHEPA Highland Park,LLC 79 Managing Member 6/1/2001
Conifer Horseheads, LLC (Vacant Land) 100 Member 8/3/2004
Conifer HP-BC Limited Partnership General Partner of 128, 258 & 430 78 Limited Partner 5/1/2003
Conifer Jerome Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Bank St Sr Hsg, LLC 100 Member 4/9/2009
Conifer Liberty Homes, LLC (formerly Conifer Liberty Sr Homes, LLC) Managing Mbr of Woodlands Barkley, LLC 100 Member 6/3/2008
Conifer Liberty Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. HDFC Member of Woodlands Barkley, LLC 100 Sole Member 11/24/2008
Conifer Linden Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Linden Lake, LLC 100 Member 2/20/2007
Conifer Management, LLC Management arm of CR, LLC 100 Member 4/12/2002
Conifer Maryland Properties, LLC Borrower under mortgage for Cambridge II 100 Member 10/13/2009
Conifer Medford Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Jones Road LLC 100 Member 6/3/2009
Conifer Mendon Associates Totiakton Manor 60.3 Limited Partner 3/1/2007



PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY NAME PERCENT INVESTOR TYPE EFFECTIVE DATE
Conifer Montgomery Crossing Managing Member, LLC Montgomery Crossing - Conifer Managing Member 100 Sole Member 2/17/2023
Conifer Morningside, LLC Borrower under SSGA loan fka HP Maryland X, LLC 100 Sole Member 2/17/2006
Conifer Princeton GP, LLC Princeton Senior Project - Conifer Managing Member 100 Sole Member 3/22/2023
Conifer Seneca Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Seneca Place, LLC 100 Member 3/9/2007
Conifer Somerdale Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of CiCi Partners, LLC 100 Member 7/23/2010
Conifer Upstate Properties, LLC GP of "HO" properties, 207, 774, 783 & 784 100 Member 11/10/2008
Conifer Verona GP, LLC Verona Project - Conifer Managing Member 100 Sole Member 3/22/2023
Conifer Village at Eastview, LLC The Village East 100 Member 3/4/2010
Conifer Village at Horseheads, LLC Conifer Village at Horseheads 100 Member 11/24/2006
Conifer Warren GP, LLC Woods at Warren - Conifer Managing Member 100 Sole Member 5/4/2023
Conifer Wemrock Managing Member, LLC Wemrock Senior - Managing Member 100 Sole Member 3/22/2023
Conifer Willow II, LLC GP of Willow Landing II Asso, LP 100 Member 3/2/2008
Conifer Woodlands, LLC Managing Mbr of The Woodlands at Northside, LLC 100 Member 12/4/2008
Conifer, LLC Development arm of CR, LLC 100 Member 8/8/2002
Conifer-Keeler Park, LLC Keeler Park - CoMM of GP 100 Member 11/15/2021
Copiague Commons Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Copiague Commons, LLC 100 Managing Member 9/28/2015
Cornwell Heights Senior Housing, L.P. Cornwells Heights Sr Apts 99.99 Investment Limited Partner 6/22/2021
Corpus Christi Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Corpus Christi Sr Hsg, LLC 100 Member 6/12/2013
Courtyard Managing Member, LLC Supervising Managing Mbr of Courtyard @ James, LLC 100 Sole Member 6/28/2024
Courtyard-CCI Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Courtyard at James - HDFC Member 100 Member 6/28/2024
CSL II Managing Member, LLC Cold Spring Lane II (4%) - Managing Member 100 Member 8/26/2020
CSL Managing Member, LLC Cold Spring Lane (9%) - Managing Member 100 Member 8/26/2020
Cunnington Avenue Apartments, LLC 3 Cunnington Avenue 100 Member 11/1/2023
CV at Webster, LLC Conifer Village at Webster 100 Member 9/11/2012
CV Village at Coram, LLC Fee Owner of Wincoram Commons 100 Member 12/28/2011
Cypress West, LLC Cypress West 100 Member 7/11/2022
D.E. Smith Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Fee Owner of D. E. Smith Associates, LLC 100 Member 4/10/2012
Delsea Managing Member, LLC Camp Salute 100 Member 3/16/2016
Duffy Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Duffy Urban Renewal, LLC 100 Member 12/19/2013
East Greenwich Housing Associates, LLC East Greenwich 100 Member 5/1/2015
Erie Harbor Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Erie Harbor, LLC 100 Member 8/6/2010
F.I.G.H.T. Redevelopment, LLC Co-Managing Mbr of Ward St Redevelopment 100 Member 1/14/2009
Ferry Family Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Whitman Park Family Housing, LLC 100 Member 1/6/2012
FIGHT Redevelopment Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. HDFC Mbr of Ward St Redevelopment 100 Member 10/15/2009
Fort Hill Housing Development Fund Company Co-GP of Conifer Fort Hill Asso, LP 100 Sole Member 3/1/2007
Fort Hill Preservation Managing Member, LLC Fort Hill 100 Member 9/22/2017
Freehold LIHTC Urban Renewal LLC Freehold 2 100 Member 4/13/2023
GALA General Partner, LLC Managing Mbr of Golden Age Living  Accommodations, L.P. 100 General Partner 1/7/2019
Genesee Riverfront Commons, LLC Co-GP of Genesee Hamilton, LP 100 Member 3/10/2004
Gregory II Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Gregory Phase 2 Associates, LLC 100 Member 9/27/2013
Gregory Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Gregory Urban Renewal Associates, LLC 100 Member 6/13/2012
Haddon Ave Apartments, LLC Camden Medical Mile 100 Sole Member 6/28/2024
Haines Boulevard Housing Associates, LLC Waterford Township-Master Deed holder (577 & 583) 100 Member 8/2/2021
Haines Housing II Managing Member, LLC Waterford Township II - MM 79 Member 8/23/2023
Haines Housing Managing Member, LLC Waterford Township I - MM 100 Member 4/5/2023
Hancock Housing Redevelopment Company, L.P. Read Memorial Senior Apts 99 Limited Partner 10/1/2009
Harding Housing Associates Managing Member, LLC Harding Homes 100 Managing Member 1/5/2016
Harlem Park, LLC Harlem Park 100 Member 1/24/2022
Harris Park Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Harris Park 100 Managing Member 8/21/2014
Hillside/Roosevelt Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Hillside/Roosevelt, LLC 100 Member 3/9/2012
Hilton Senior, L.P. Hilton Manor 95 Limited Partner 10/24/2011



PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY NAME PERCENT INVESTOR TYPE EFFECTIVE DATE
Interlaken Senior Housing, LLC General Partner of Conifer Interlaken Sr. Hsg. LP 100 Member 12/19/2007
James Street Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of James Street Apartments, LLC 100 Member 3/22/2011
Jonesboro Apartments II Managing Member, LLC Jonesboro Road Phase II - Managing Member 100 Member 1/24/2024
Jonesboro Apartments II, LLC Jonesboro Road Phase II 100 Member 1/24/2024
Jonesboro North Apartments, LLC Jonesboro North Apartments 100 Member 8/29/2023
Jonesboro North Managing Member, LLC Jonesboro North Apartments - Managing Member 100 Member 1/24/2024
Keeler Park Housing Associates, LLC Keeler Park - TO BE DISSOLVED 99.99 Investor Member 2/26/2016
Keeler Park Housing Development Fund Corporation Participating Mbr of Keeler Pk Hsg Asso, Inc. 100 Sole Member 10/7/2002
Knoxville Associates Limited Partnership Knoxville Senior Apts. 63.32 Limited Partner 10/1/2015
Lawnside Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Lawnside Urban Renewal, LLC 100 Member 8/14/2012
Macedon Manor Associates, L.P. Macedon Manor 95 Limited Partner 3/30/2012
Marley Meadows Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Conifer Marley Meadows Asso., LLC 100 Member 6/2/2011
Maryland Avenue Housing Associates, LLC Managing Mbr of MD Housing Associates, LLC 100 Member 6/21/2012
Meadowside Associates, LLC Meadowside 99.99 Investment Member 12/20/2019
Merrifield Managing Member, LLC Telestar Court-Managing Member(fka Merrifield Associates LLC 100 Member 10/31/2022
Middle Township Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Middle Township Hsg Asso 100 Member 5/6/2013
Molly Pitcher GP I, LLC General Partner of PA Affordable I 100 Managing Member 9/20/2016
Molly Pitcher GP II, LLC General Partner of PA Affordable II 100 Managing Member 9/20/2016
Monroe Veterans Managing Member, LLC Valor Pointe f.k.a. Monroe Veterans - Managing Member 100 Member 9/8/2022
Monticello Managing Member, LLC Horizons at Monticello Managing Member 100 Member 1/30/2019
New Cassel Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of New Cassel Housing, LLC 100 Member 4/10/2012
New Road Housing Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of New Road Hsg Asso LLC 100 Managing Member 10/6/2015
New Shakespeare Park Managing Member, LLC General Partner of New Shakespeare Park LP 100 Member 1/29/2008
New York Rural General Partner, LLC GP of NY Rural Preservation Associates, L.P. 100 Member 9/13/2012
North Country Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of N Country Preservation Asso, LP 100 Member 2/23/2011
North Creek Run II Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of North Creek Run II, LLC 100 Member 3/4/2013
North Creek Run Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of North Creek Run, LLC 100 Member 6/3/2009
North Gate Landing Managing Member, LLC North Gate Landing - Managing Member 100 Member 10/6/2022
North Gate Landing, LLC North Gate Landing 100 Member 8/6/2021
North Odenton II Managing Member, LLC North Odenton (4%) - Managing Member 100 Member 4/26/2022
North Odenton Managing Member, LLC North Odenton (9%) - Managing Member 100 Member 9/16/2021
North Spring Run Managing Member, LLC North Spring Run - Managing Member 100 Member 10/6/2022
North Spring Run, LLC North Spring Run 100 Member 11/9/2018
Northview/LeRay Associates, L.P. Northview Apartments 95 Limited Partner 9/6/2012
Northview/LeRay, LLC Managing Mbr of Northview/LeRay Associates, L.P. 100 Member 8/24/2012
Norwich Housing Redevelopment Company, L.P. Norwich Senior Housing 99 Limited Partner 10/1/2009
Oakcrest Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Oak Crest Village Associates, LLC 100 Member 2/20/2014
Overlook East Associates Managing Member, LLC Overlook East - Managing Member 100 Sole Member 8/8/2022
Oxford Crossing Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Oxford Crossing Apts 100 Managing Member 7/21/2014
PA Affordable Housing 4, LLC Purchaser of Arlington & Brandy 100 Member 9/8/2016
Page Homes Associates Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of Rossell Ave Urban Renewal, LLC 100 Member 5/14/2014
Painted Post Village Square Apartments, Inc. Fee Owner of Village Square 100 Sole Shareholder 12/18/2003
Palmyra Route 73 Managing Member, LLC The Cove at Palmyra - Managing Member 100 Member 2/27/2023
Patuxent Cove II Managing Member, LLC Patuxent Cove II 100 Member 8/2/2018
Patuxent Cove Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of Patuxent Cove 100 Member 5/21/2018
Peconic Crossing Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of Peconic Crossing 100 Managing Member 5/20/2015
Peerless Avenue Managing Member, LLC Peerless Avenue Managing Member 100 Member 1/8/2020
Pennsauken Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr Of 47 Housing Associates, LLC 100 Member 12/17/2013
Pennypack Crossing Managing Member, LLC Pennypack Crossing - Managing Member 100 Managing Member 9/23/2015
Pintail Crossing Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. HDFC for Pintail Crossing I 100 Sole Member 4/16/2018
Pintail Crossing II, LLC Pintail Crossing II 100 Member 4/2/2018



PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY NAME PERCENT INVESTOR TYPE EFFECTIVE DATE
Pintail Crossing Managing Member, LLC Pintail Crossing (Farmington) 100 Member 1/16/2018
Poets Landing Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Poets Landing, LLC 100 Member 1/26/2012
Poets Landing Phase II Managing Member, LLC Poets Landing Phase II 100 Member 7/5/2016
Point and Ravine Managing Member, LLC Point and Ravine Managing Member 100 Member 3/11/2021
Port Jefferson Commons, LLC Port Jefferson Commons 100 Member 8/3/2021
Port Jefferson Crossing Managing Member, LLC Port Jefferson Crossing Managing Member 100 Member 8/6/2020
Ravena Housing Company, L.P. Louis Apartments 99 Limited Partner 10/1/2009
Red Run Associates Managing Member, LLC The Preserve at Red Run 100 Managing Member 9/6/2016
Revere Run Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Revere Housing Associates, LLC 100 Member 8/14/2012
Richmond Hill Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Richmond Hill Redevelopment, LLC 100 Member 11/27/2012
Rio Grande Housing Partners, LLC Ground Lease Holder 100 Member 6/27/2012
Rio Grande Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Route 9 Hsg 100 Member 10/10/2013
Rittenberg Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Rittenberg Urban Renewal Associates, LLC 100 Member 12/4/2013
River Pointe Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of River Pointe at Drum Hill, LLC 100 Member 5/27/2008
SET Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Southeast Towers - HDFC (fee owner) 100 Member 10/31/2017
SET Managing Member, LLC Southeast Towers - Managing Member 100 Member 10/26/2017
Sherburne Housing Redevelopment Company, L.P. Sherburne Senior Housing 99 Limited Partner 10/1/2009
Sidney Housing Company, L.P. Circle Drive Apartments I 66.5 Limited Partner 3/10/2011
Sinclair Way Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of Sinclair Way, LLC 100 Managing Member 9/16/2014
Southeast Towers, LLC Southeast Towers - Entity not being used 100 Member 11/2/2018
Springside Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Springside Urban Renewal, LLC 100 Member 8/14/2012
St. Joseph Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of St. Joseph Preservation, LLC 100 Member 1/30/2013
St. Joseph's Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Fee owner of Property for St. Joseph Preservation, LLC 100 Member 7/30/2014
Tajdeed Redevelopment Managing Member, LLC General Partner of Tadjeed Redevelopmemt 100 Member 6/12/2013
Tamarack Managing Member, LLC Tamarack Urban Renewal - Managing Member (DE) 100 Member 4/18/2019
Tannery Commons, LLC Tannery Commons 100 Member 3/21/2022
The Meadows at Ithaca, LLC The Meadows at Ithaca 80 Member 12/15/2010
The Tower at Park Square Managing Member, LLC The Tower at Park Square (fka Midtown Manor)-Managing Member 100 Member 10/27/2022
The Tower Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. The Tower at Park Square (fka Midtown Manor) - HDFC Member 100 Member 11/17/2022
The Woodlands at Northside II, LLC Woodlands at Northside 100 Member 12/14/2009
Tioga View Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Tioga View Apts, LLC 100 Managing Member 6/11/2015
Towpath Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Towpath III Limited Partnership 100 Member 9/22/2011
Transurban Housing Associates Woodburn Court II 97 Limited Partner 12/21/2006
Trinity Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. 100 Sole Member 2/17/2006
Twin Oaks Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Conifer Twin Oaks, LLC 100 Member 8/10/2010
Village Square Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Village Square Senior, LLC 100 Member 9/27/2011
Vineyard View Managing Member, LLC Vineyard View Managing Member 100 Member 1/14/2019
VOA Cobblestone Place Apartments II, LLC Cobblestone Place at Webster 100 Member 5/1/2015
VOC Liberty Landing Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of VOC Liberty Landing 100 Managing Member 6/18/2018
Warburton Avenue Apartments Managing Member, LLC Warburton Avenue Apartments - Managing Member 100 Member 11/3/2023
Warburton Avenue Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. Warburton Avenue Apartments - HDFC (fee owner) 100 Member 1/30/2024
Washington Township Associates, L.P. Millstream Apartments 99.99 Limited Partner 8/1/2016
Water Street Urban Renewal Associates, LLC Water Street/Swedesboro 100 Member 10/20/2022
West Cohawkin Managing Member, LLC East Greenwich 100 Member 5/6/2021
West Cohawkin Urban Renewal Associates, LLC East Greenwich 100 Member 7/13/2018
Westlake Manager, LLC Managing Mbr of Westlake Mews, LLC 100 Member 8/1/2001
Westminster Way Managing Member, LLC Managing Member for Union Village 100 Member 10/11/2019
Westport Homes Elizabeth, LLC Portside & Westport (fka Elizabethport Homes, LLC) 100 Member 10/12/2022
White Oak Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of White Oak Associates, LLC 100 Member 8/14/2012
Whitman Park Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Whitman Park Sr Urban Renewal 100 Member 1/9/2010
Wincoram Commons Commercial, LLC Wincoram Commercial 100 Member 11/25/2013



PARTNERSHIP PROPERTY NAME PERCENT INVESTOR TYPE EFFECTIVE DATE
Wincoram Commons I Managing Member, LLC Managing Member of Wincoram Commons I, LLC 100 Managing Member 6/12/2013
Wincoram Commons II Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Wincoram Commons Phase II, LLC 100 Managing Member 11/15/2013
WNY Rural Preservation Managing Member, LLC C3PO 100 Member 5/9/2017
Woodfield Commons Managing Member, LLC Managing Mbr of Woodfield Commons Asso LLC 100 Member 7/14/2015
Woolwich Managing Member, LLC Woolwich Housing 100 Member 3/8/2016



 
1583795.1 

Declaration of Interest and Equity 

Nominee Agreement 

Lease Leaseback 

PROPOSED ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

   
Port Jefferson Commons, LLC 

a New York limited liability company 

“Beneficial Owner” 

EIN: 87-1983215 

_____ Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. 
a New York HDFC 

“Fee Owner” 

EIN: ________ 

Community Development Corporation of Long Island, Inc. 
a New York non-for-profit corporation 

 
“Sole Member” 

(100%) 

CDC Port Jefferson Commons, Inc. 
a to be formed 

New York limited liability company 

“Co-Managing Member” 
(.0045%) 

EIN: _________ 
 

Port Jefferson Commons Managing 
Member, LLC 

a to be formed 

New York limited liability company 

“Conifer Managing Member” 
(.0045”) 

EIN: _________ 
 

 

Red Stone Equity  
To be formed 

 
“Investment Member” 

(99.99%) 

Red Stone Equity 
Manager, LLC 

a Delaware limited 
liability company 

“Special Member” 
(0.001%) 

Community Development 
Corporation of Long Island,  

Inc. 
a New York non-for-profit 

“Sole Shareholder” 
(100%) 

Conifer Realty, LLC 
a New York limited liability company 

“Sole Member” 
(100%) 

 
 

Brookhaven IDA 







Town of Brookhaven 
 

Industrial Development Agency 
 

Meeting Agenda 
 

Wednesday, April 23, 2025 at 10:00 AM 
 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
 
2. Minutes 

 
a. March 26, 2025 
b. March 28, 2025 

 
3. Applications 

 
a. Port Jefferson Commons, LLC 
b. J-CAD Realty – Subtenant Application – 664 Blue Point Realty, LLC 

 
4. Resolutions 

 
a. Biocogent, LLC / Martosc Properties, LLC 
b. Sunrise Wind, LLC 
c. J-CAD Realty – Subtenant – 664 Blue Point Realty, LLC 

 
5. CEO’s Report 

 
a. Preserve at East Moriches 

LIBDC Montauk Sponsorship 
b. Logo 

Housing Study 
 

6. Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The next IDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 14, 2025. 







Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$4,250,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 25 6 31

Earnings $1,623,372 $422,600 $2,045,972
Local Spend $4,250,000 $1,468,558 $5,718,558

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 6 5 11

Earnings $6,984,760 $4,766,155 $11,750,914

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

4.7.25
Biocogent / Martosc LLC
9 Sawgrass Drive Bellport NY

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $2,000,000 $4,000,000 $6,000,000 $8,000,000 $10,000,000$12,000,000$14,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$500,000

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Estimated Costs of Exemptions
Nominal Value Discounted Value*

Property Tax Exemption $144,810 $129,657
Sales Tax Exemption $122,894 $122,894

Local Sales Tax Exemption $66,714 $66,714
State Sales Tax Exemption $56,180 $56,180

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $267,704 $252,551

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 64:1
State 12:1

Grand Total 52:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

($30,123) ($25,149)
($144,810) ($129,657)

$17,007 $17,007
$97,679 $87,500

Biocogent, a provider of high-tech products and services to the personal care and cosmetic industries, plans to purchase an existing 10,000 square foot 
building at 9 Sawgrass Drive Bellport NY.  They already own 19 Pinehurst Drie, Bellport and lease 15 Pinehurst Drive Bellport, which are adjacent to 9 Sawgrass 
Drive.   As per the Brookhaven IDA Uniform Project Evalution Criteria Policy, the criteria met for this project include, but are not limited to, jobs created and 
capital investment by the applicant.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$13,766,763 $12,547,199
$13,796,887 $12,572,348
$2,045,972
$11,750,914

$2,045,972
$10,526,376

$92,069
$473,687

$14,322

$717,438 $653,762
$717,438 $653,762
$92,069

$13,200,961$14,484,202

$13,200,961 $252,551

$528,791
$14,322
$82,256

Cost*
$12,547,199

$653,762
$196,371
$56,180

$73,685



Year

 DRAFT PILOT 
Biocogent              9 

Sawgrass Drive 

1 13,226$           
2 13,490$           
3 13,760$           
4 14,035$           
5 14,316$           
6 14,602$           
7 14,894$           
8 15,192$           
9 15,496$           

10 15,806$           

Proposed PILOT benefits are for discussion 
purposes only and have not been approved 

by the Agency Board. 



PILOT 
25/26 they will pay Town whatever the taxes are through a tax bill
26/27 IDA bills project a PILOT equal to full taxation 
27/28 PILOT as outlined here starts



Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$730,050,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 3279 1160 4439

Earnings $238,716,834 $46,896,809 $285,613,643
Local Spend $633,274,893 $174,726,000 $808,000,893

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 0 0 0

Earnings $0 $0 $0

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

October 13, 2022
Sunrise Wind LLC
see map for specific locations

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $50,000,000 $100,000,000 $150,000,000 $200,000,000 $250,000,000 $300,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$50,000,000
$0

$50,000,000
$100,000,000
$150,000,000
$200,000,000
$250,000,000
$300,000,000
$350,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Estimated Costs of Exemptions
Nominal Value Discounted Value*

Property Tax Exemption $63,290,422 $46,381,179
Sales Tax Exemption $28,852,201 $28,852,201

Local Sales Tax Exemption $19,800,530 $19,800,530
State Sales Tax Exemption $9,051,671 $9,051,671

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $92,142,623 $75,233,380

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 5:1
State 2:1

Grand Total 4:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$32,080,382 $26,015,465
$27,706,923 $21,642,007
$4,373,459 $4,373,459

$0 $0

Applicant proposes to construct approximately 18 miles of underground cable traveling from Smith Point Park and culminating at a converter station at the 
Holbrook Substation to support the Sunrise Wind power generation project, which is an approximately 924 MW power generation project to be located 30 
miles east of Montauk Point.  As per the IDA's Uniform Project Evaluation Criteria Policy, the criteria met for this project include, but are not limited to, capital 
investment by the applicant and energy production need for the region. UPDATED: The project requested an increase in the sales and use tax benefit.  

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$317,694,025 $311,629,109
$285,613,643 $285,613,643
$285,613,643

$0
$285,613,643

$0

$12,852,614
$0

$1,999,296

$14,851,909 $14,851,909
$14,851,909 $14,851,909
$12,852,614

$326,481,018$332,545,934

$326,481,018 $75,233,380

$0
$1,999,296

$0

Cost*
$311,629,109
$14,851,909

$66,181,709
$9,051,671

$0



THE OMNI 
333 EARLE OVINGTON BLVD, SUITE 901 
UNIONDALE, NEW YORK 11553 
516.880.8484 

ANDREW D. KOMAROMI 
MEMBER 
DIRECT: (516).880.8385 
FAX: 516.880.8483 
AKOMAROMI@HARRISBEACHMURTHA.COM 

 

HARRIS BEACH MURTHA CULLINA PLLC 

 
March 24, 2025 
 
 
 
Lisa M.G. Mulligan, CEO 
Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, New York 11738 

 
RE: Request for Additional Sales and Use Tax and an Extension of the Completion 

Date for the Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency Project with 
Sunrise Wind LLC Transmission Cable Project – 4702-23-04A 

Dear Ms. Mulligan: 

This firm represents Sunrise Wind LLC and its affiliates in connection with the proposed 
amendment of the Lease and Project and Assignment of Easement Agreement for the Sunrise Wind 
Offshore and Onshore electricity transmission cable, onshore converter station and connection to 
an existing substation owned by the Long Island Power Authority.  

Sunrise Wind LLC entered into a Straight Lease Transaction with the Town of Brookhaven 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) on or about July 1, 2023 (the “Existing IDA 
Transaction”) for the Project (as defined in the Existing IDA Transaction documents), which 
provided for, among other things, a Maximum Company Sales and Use Tax saving amount of 
$24,150,000.00 (the “Sales and Use Tax Benefit”). Such Sales and Use Tax Benefit must also be 
utilized by the Completion Date (as defined in the Existing IDA Transaction documents) of 
December 31, 2025.  

Sunrise Wind LLC has been constructing the improvements contemplated by the Existing 
IDA Transaction since July of 2023. Due to the complexity of the offshore and onshore 
improvements and ongoing supply-chain constraints for the specialty equipment and materials, the 
Project construction has been delayed. Further, rising costs of civil and installation works, large 
increases on high voltage equipment, and post-pandemic inflation have increased the budgeted 
cost of the materials for the Project that are subject to Sales and Use Tax by approximately 20%.  

Request for Additional Agency Benefits and Extension of the Completion Date 
 

Sunrise Wind LLC hereby requests the additional financial assistance for the Project 
through the increase of the maximum Sales and Use Tax Benefit in the amount of $4,700,000.00.   
In connection with this request, enclosed herewith are amended portions of the application 
reflecting the revised total project costs, financing and modified request to the Maximum Company 
Sales and Use Tax in for the Agency’s review.  

 
Further, Sunrise Wind LLC requests that the Agency extend the Completion Date until 

June 2027. Here, we note that the land-based improvements are anticipated to be completed by 



 
Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency 
March 24, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

HARRIS BEACH MURTHA CULLINA PLLC 

June of 2026.  The offshore components of the Project have a longer timeframe for completion, 
necessitating the June 2027 date to avoid the need for an additional extension request.   

We look forward to continuing working with the Agency in connection with the foregoing 
and stand ready to answer any questions the Agency may have.  

Thank you in advance for your courtesy and consideration.  

Very truly yours, 

HARRIS BEACH PLLC 
 

 
 
Andrew D. Komaromi 
 

CC via email only: 
Nixon Peabody LLP 
Barry Carrigan, Esq. (via electronic mail) 
Sunrise Wind LLC 
Amy Ellis (via electronic mail) 



FORM APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

1 Independence Hill, 2nd Floor, Farmingville, New York 11738

DATE:  _____________ 

APPLICATION OF: ____________________________________________________ 
Name of Owner and/or User of Proposed Project 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________ 

Type of Application: " Tax-Exempt Bond " Taxable Bond

" Straight Lease " Refunding Bond

Please respond to all items either by filling in blanks, by attachment (by marking space “see attachment 
number 1”, etc.) or by N.A., where not applicable.  Application must be filed in two copies.  A non-
refundable application fee is required at the time of submission of this application to the Agency.  The 
non-refundable application fee is $3,000 for applications under $5 million and $4,000 for applications of 
$5 million or more. 

Transaction Counsel to the Agency may require a retainer which will be applied to fees incurred and 
actual out-of-pocket disbursements made during the inducement and negotiation processes and will be 
reflected on their final statement at closing. 

Information provided herein will not be made public by the Agency prior to the passage of an official 
Inducement Resolution, but may be subject to disclosure under the New York State Freedom of 
Information Law. 

Prior to submitting a completed final application, please arrange to meet with the Agency’s staff to review 
your draft application.  Incomplete applications will not be considered.  The Board reserves the right to 
require that the applicant pay for the preparation of a Cost Benefit Analysis, and the right to approve the 
company completing the analysis. 

PLEASE NOTE:  It is the policy of the Brookhaven IDA to encourage the use of local labor and the 
payment of the area standard wage during construction on the project. 

Updated 12/1/20 1

April 15, 2021

Sunrise Wind LLC

437 Madison Avenue,Suite 1903

New York, NY 10022

- Amended March 20, 2025



Part IV – Project Costs and Financing 

1. Project Costs: 

A. Give an accurate estimate of cost necessary for the acquisition, construction, renovation, 
improvement and/or equipping of the project location: 

Description      Amount 

                       Land and/or building acquisition $ ___________________________________ 

Building renovation   $ ___________________________________ 

                       Site Work    $ ___________________________________ 

                       Machinery and Equipment   $ ___________________________________ 

Legal Fees    $ ___________________________________ 

                       Architectural/Engineering Fees $ ___________________________________ 

                       Financial Charges   $ ___________________________________ 

                       Other (Specify)   

Total     

Please note, IDA fees are based on the total project costs listed above.  At the completion of your 
project, you are required to provide both a certificate of completion along with a cost affidavit certifying 
the final project costs.  The IDA fees may be adjusted as a result of the certified cost affidavit.  Money 
will not be refunded if the final project cost is less than the amount listed above. 

2. Method of Financing: 
   Amount     Term 

A. Tax-exempt bond financing:   $ ____________ _______ years 
B. Taxable bond financing:    $ ____________ _______ years 
C. Conventional Mortgage:    $ ____________ _______ years 
D. SBA (504) or other governmental financing: $ ____________ _______ years 
E. Public Sources (include sum of all  

    State and federal grants and tax credits): $ ____________ 
F. Other loans:     $ ____________ _______ years 
G. Owner/User equity contribution:   $ ____________ _______ years 

Total Project Costs $ ____________ 

i. What percentage of the project costs will be financed from public sector sources? 

___________________ 

Updated 12/1/20 13

                       Building(s) demolition/construction  $  

-

-

-

4,900,000

1,200,000

$ Rt, Surveys:$1,300,000; Admin/Overhead:$ 
 

$ __________________________________  

N/A

Zero %

Materials and Equipment: $530,000,000; Labor $176,000,000

730,050,000

730,050,000

2,500,000__________________________________________

2,500,000

11,650,000.00

730,050,000



Part V – Project Benefits 

1. Mortgage Recording Tax Benefit: 

A. Mortgage Amount for exemption (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge 
financing):  

$______________________ 

B. Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (product of Mortgage Amount and .75%):  

$_____________________ 

2. Sales and Use Tax Benefit: 

C. If your project has a landlord/tenant (owner/user) arrangement, please provide a breakdown 
of the number in “B” above: 

i. Owner: $______________________ 

ii. User: $______________________ 

3. Real Property Tax Benefit: 

A. Identify and describe if the project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit other 
than the Agency’s PILOT benefit: ______________________________________________ 

B. Agency PILOT Benefit: 

i. Term of PILOT requested: ____________________________________________ 

ii. Upon acceptance of this application, the Agency staff will create a PILOT schedule 
and attach such information to Exhibit A hereto. Applicant hereby requests such 
PILOT benefit as described on Exhibit A.  

** This application will not be deemed complete and final until Exhibit A hereto has been completed. ** 

Updated 12/1/20 15

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

25 years

A. Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and local Sales and Use 
Tax (such amount to benefit from the Agency’s exemption): 

$ 

 (Previously granted)

331,000,000.00

B. Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax exemption (product of 8.625% and figure 
above): 

$ 28,852,201.00 





  August 19, 2024 

z  Page 2 

Tasks to Bid 

#1 Refresh the Website 

Taking into account:  

x Open Health services are a solution, required by law, so HR directors, Operations managers, or Producers 
are trying to easily fix their HR/payroll/benefit problem by contracting with Open Health to both manage 
the program and comply with the ACA laws. 

x Henehan Administrators and Cast & Crew have such a unique relationship, internal Account Reps 
introduce prospects directly to the Open Health Account Reps, which are employed by the Henehan 
Company.  

x Open Health is a simple landing/brochure site. All leads are referred from Cast & Crew Companies. 
x SEO, Advertising, Content Campaigns are NOT needed. 

Website Look & Feel 

x We would like white space and clean to align with health, not the darker colors you find in the 
entertainment space – Following the C&B site with some classic Serif Fonts (H tags) and clean layout may 
be the best guide https://www.candbpayroll.com/. 

x Hero/header Images that show clean, behind the scenes production employees. Only entertainment 
management (discission makers) and entertain employees (Our Service Customers) will ever visit this 
page, so they should be able to blink that they are in the correct place. 

x Cast & Crew logos will not be left on the new site, they want to separate themselves from the branding. 
x Ease of Use, very clear navigation and guidance.  
x Login Buttons to the backend, we will NOT redesign.  
x Minimal number of pages, 5-7, Henehan will provide content. 

 

#2 LOGO Look and Feel 

Current. 

 

Rebrand 2024



CURRENT LOGO LOGO CHOSEN FOR NEXT ROUND



Group One





Group Two





Group Three





Group Four





Fonts and Colors
Fonts Families and Color Gradients



Fonts & Color 
Group 1

!"#$%&'()*%)+,-'./&"-012'341*)./&5-&6-5'7-$%+/,5

!'8'.'9'3':';'<'='>'?'@'A'B'C'D'E'F'7'G'H'('I'J'K'L
)'+'"'5'-'M'N'O'%'P'Q','$'&'/'0'R'*'6'1'#'S'T'4'U'V'
W'X'Y'Z'['\']'^'_'`''

Richmond Display

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOP QRSTUVWXYZ
ab c defg hijklmnop qrstuvwxyz
123456789 0

A

100% White

100% Black

Pantone 2394 C

MYRIAD PRO: BOLD FONT

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z
a b c d e f g h i j k l m n o p q r s t u v w x y z
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 0 

Richmond Display

ABCDEFGH I J KLMNOP QRSTUVWXYZ
ab c def g hij k l mnop qrstuvwxyz
123456789 0

#0089CF



CURRENT LOGO LOGO CHOSEN FOR NEXT ROUND



Thank You

























Silverberg P.C. 
320 Carleton Ave., Suite 6400, Central Islip, New York 11722 

Phone: 631-778-6077 
www.silverbergpclaw.com 

 

KARL SILVERBERG 
ksilverberg@silverbergpclaw.com 
 
 

April 18, 2025 
 
VIA Email 
(C/O Howard Gross) 
 
Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency 
One Independent Hill  
Farmingville, New York 11738 
Attn:  Lisa M.G. Mulligan 
 

 
Re:  Supplement to Application of JCAD Realty LLC (the “Company”) for 

Consent to Sublease in connection with a the JCAD Realty LLC Facility 
located at 664 Blue Point Road, Holtsville, New York (“Project”) and 
relative to the Lease Agreement dated August 15, 2015, by and between 
Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) 
and JCAD Realty LLC (the “Company”). 

 
Dear Ms. Mulligan: 
 

My office represents JCAD Realty LLC, the lessee/sublessor, and Joseph Ferrara and 
David Nava in connection with the transfer of 25% of the membership interests in the Company 
to Jaclyn Peranteau and Marc Pilotta.    

 
Please be advised that Key Civil Engineering (“KCE”) currently occupies 2,800 SF at the 

Project.  The plan is for the Company to sublease 5,000 SF to a new entity, 664 Blue Point 
Realty, LLC (“664 BPR, LLC”), in place of KCE. KCE will sub-sublease it’s demised space 
from 664 BPR, LLC.  The additional space sub-sublet to KCE will come from Mayne 
Construction’s demised space, by reduced square footage of its existing office from 12,200 SF to 
10,000 SF.   

 
If you have any questions regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact our 

office at 631-778-6077.    
 

 
 
 
 



Re: Application of JCAD Realty LLC  
April 18, 2025 
Page 2 of 2  
 

Very truly yours, 

 
Karl Silverberg 
























































































































	LIBN Green Acres 
	LIBN Medford Gardens
	LIBN RA Oak Run
	LIBN Trump Wind Project
	Newsday AI Data Center at BNL
	Newsday Apartment Lottery
	Newsday Off-Shore Wind
	Newsday Panico BESS
	2a - 3-26-25 IDA draft mins
	2b - 3-28-25 IDA Mins draft
	3a - Port Jefferson Commons Cover Ltr to Brookhaven IDA re amended application 4 4 25 executed
	3a - Port Jefferson Commons CRLLC Ownership 50%+_2024-10-03
	3a - Port Jefferson Commons Organizational Chart 10.9.24 (1583795.1)
	3b - JCAD coverletter 3.27.25
	4-23-25 IDA Agenda
	4a - Biocogent Cover Letter
	4a - CBA Biocogent 4.7.25 (1)
	4a - PILOT Biocogent 9 Sawgrass Drive 4.11.25
	4b - CBA Updated Sunrise Wind 4.11.25
	4b - SRW Letter to Lisa Mulligan re Amending the Sunrise Wind Cable Project
	5a - Preserve at E Moriches extension request
	5b - IDA_BROOKHAVEN Rebrand 2024_Duggal_Round Three_v2_compressed
	3b - JCAD Application to Sublease 3.27.25 (002)_Redacted
	3b - J-CAD Letter to IDA re Subtenant Consent__2025_04_18
	4a - Biocogent Application 2025 (1) (002)_Redacted
	Port Jefferson Commons Application Redacted



